€ North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission &

Gordon S. Myers, Executive Director

October 28, 2013
MEMORANDUM
TO: Elaine F. Marshall, North Carolina Secretary of State
FROM: Betsy Haywood, Executive Officer é&l /ng-,y—; oS
NC Wildlife Resources Commission / J

SUBJECT: Public Notice of Official Committee Meetings — Wednesday, November 6, 2013
1751 Varsity Drive
Commission Room, 5™ Floor
Raleigh, North Carolina

Pursuant to G.S. 143-318.12, the North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission, a public body
of the State of North Carolina, hereby files notice of committee meetings on Wednesday,
November 6, 2013.

Wednesday, November 6, 2013

9:00 — 11:00 am Fisheries Committee — Wes Seegars, Chair
11:00 — 12:00 pm Big Game Committee — David Hoyle, Jr., Chair
1:30 — 3:00 pm Land Use and Access Committee — Tom Berry, Chair

3:00 — 5:00 pm Committee of the Whole Meeting — Jim Cogdell, Chair

For updates and agendas for the committee meetings please refer to the WRC website at
www.ncwildlife.org.
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